R8 Hearing Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

James and Casey Moore:

Tyson, Elizabeth

Tuesday, June 17, 2025 11:23 AM

casey moore

R8 Hearing Clerk; Cantor, Tiffany; Rathbone, Colleen; Wells, Ellen; Detty, Joan; Stanton,
Noah; Harris, Jamie S.; Sharma, Pragati; StClair, Kyle; Parker, Robert; Tourney, Seth; Justin
Latham; Ashley Stegeman; Hendon2, Keenan; Kim Parker; Lillian.Freed@usda.gov;
Istrong@cnchd.org; Sara Budge; markp; Tyrel Owens; 'Clay Vanhouten’;
lindaf@crookcounty.wy.gov; kdennis@crookcounty.wy.gov; tradingpost333
@yahoo.com; Lee, Dale

Closure of Administrative Order — Sand Creek Trading Post Public Water System PWS ID
#WY5600300, Docket No. SDWA-08-2024-0037, Crook County

The EPA has decided to close the Administrative Order (Order) regarding the public water system specified in the
subject line. The EPA has determined that there are no remaining requirements of the Order.

Please be aware that you are still required to comply with the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations
(drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141. Violation of the drinking water regulations may result in a court-
imposed injunction and/or penalties. If you ever have questions regarding your obligations under the drinking
water regulations and remaining in compliance, don’t hesitate to reach out to the EPA. Rule manager contact
information for specific drinking water rules is available here: Drinking Water Program Contact List.

Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.

Best,

Elizabeth Tyson

Safe Drinking Water Act Enforcement Unit | Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
US EPA Region 8 | 1595 Wynkoop St. BECA-W-S | Denver, CO 80202

303.312.6646 | tyson.elizabeth@epa.gov
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